
From: Porter, Holly
To: Moreno, Christy_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Day, Mark; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Ray, Anthony_SDSO
Cc: Spears, Keith_SDSO; Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: RE: North County Transit District - Board Letter
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 7:45:33 AM
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Approved.
 
Before docketing pls correct this typo in the first paragraph -- (ends)
 
The current agreement end June 30, 2022, and NCTD has requested a new contract that continues
to include Sheriff’s law enforcement services on the commuter trains commonly called the “Coaster”
and the "Sprinter", and the Breeze Bus lines.
 
Holly
 

From: Moreno, Christy <Christy.Moreno@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark
<Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ray, Anthony_SDSO <Anthony.Ray@sdsheriff.org>
Cc: Spears, Keith_SDSO <Keith.Spears@sdsheriff.org>; Ikeler, Rachael
<Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] North County Transit District - Board Letter
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Electronic Approval (EA) is currently down, so the Board Letter attached is being routed for email
approval. Please "reply all" to this email with your approval, so that this can be docketed for the May
24th BOS Meeting.
 
 
Thank you,
 

 

     

Christy Moreno
Administrative Analyst I 
Contracts Division
Email: Christy.Moreno@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-974-2243
www.sdsheriff.net
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT
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From: Day, Mark
To: Moreno, Christy_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Porter, Holly; Ray, Anthony_SDSO
Cc: Spears, Keith_SDSO; Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: RE: North County Transit District - Board Letter
Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:32:54 PM
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   Approved.
 

From: Moreno, Christy <Christy.Moreno@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2022 4:12 PM
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
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From: Moreno, Christy
To: Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: [External] FW: North County Transit District - Board Letter
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:14:10 AM
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Morning Rachael,
 
Below is Rosemarie's approval
 
Thank you so much for your assistance! 
 
 
Thank you,
 

 

     

Christy Moreno
Administrative Analyst I 
Contracts Division
Email: Christy.Moreno@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-974-2243
www.sdsheriff.net
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

 
 
 

From: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 8:47 PM
To: Moreno, Christy <Christy.Moreno@sdsheriff.org>
Subject: RE: North County Transit District - Board Letter
 
Approved. 
 
Thank you,
Rosemarie (619-531-4521)
 

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
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia
To: Moreno, Christy_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Day, Mark; Porter, Holly; Ray, Anthony_SDSO
Cc: Spears, Keith_SDSO; Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: RE: North County Transit District - Board Letter
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 8:36:15 AM
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Approved.
 
Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

County of San Diego
Office of Financial Planning
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352
San Diego, CA 92101
( 619-531-4532
* toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

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
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From: Ray, Anthony
To: Moreno, Christy_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Day, Mark; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Porter, Holly
Cc: Spears, Keith_SDSO; Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: [External] RE: North County Transit District - Board Letter
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 3:54:09 PM
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Approved!
 

 

     

Anthony C. Ray
Sheriff
Office of the Sheriff
Email: Anthony.Ray@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-974-2240
www.sdsheriff.gov
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

 
 

From: Moreno, Christy <Christy.Moreno@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC <rdegraci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark - SDC
<MDay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia - SDC <tkennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly -
SDC <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ray, Anthony <Anthony.Ray@sdsheriff.org>
Cc: Spears, Keith <Keith.Spears@sdsheriff.org>; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: North County Transit District - Board Letter
 
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
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